



◆ RÉSUMÉ ◆

January 21st, 1996

26 Years Old

Sexual Appearance: **BANG KOK**

Interior

Graphic

Photograph

Management

BRIFELY About Me!

My Name is Jarukit, a very efficient multitasking worker who dreams to work with a popular company. I've been using my time after graduating, running my family business as a co-owner, and everything that necessitate to be done, I'm the one who operated those jobs exquisitely.

I am an Interior Designer and have demonstrated many in designing and architectural projects for 3 years, but currently I want to step up my game by trying and proving myself in other fields. I'm determined that I can fulfill the requirement and goals of your company, with my experience of running a business through the pandemic and also creating profits for my organization. And for your consideration, I'm an intermediate interior architect who has proficiency in both design and aesthetics which I believe can help me monopolize all tasks for your association superbly.

Lastly, I hope you'll see my purposeful desire to work with your company and give me a chance to prove myself that I am the person your firm have been expecting.



Jarukit Paladsongkram (Alex)

You can contact me ✨

- gentelejaja@gmail.com
- Alex
- (+66) 95-950-1755
- 159/12 Suksawat 70, Khru-Nai Street Thung-Khru district Bangkok, 10140
- gentelejaja.wixsite.com/jarukitp

Software /Hard-Skills

- | | |
|--|---|
| Adobe Photoshop
: Expert | Procreate
: Expert |
| Adobe Lightroom
: Expert | Keynote
: Expert |
| Adobe InDesign
: Intermediate | iMovie
: Expert |
| Adobe Illustrator
: Intermediate | Pages
: Proficient |
| Adobe Dimension
: Intermediate | Microsoft Office
: Intermediate |
| Adobe Acrobat
: Intermediate | Lumion
: Proficient |
| SketchUp
: Proficient | Autocad
: Intermediate |

Education

- **Diploma of Science and Mathematics (Class of 2013)** - Sarasas Witaed Suksa School, Bilingual Programme
- **Bachelor of Interior Architecture and Design (Class of 2018)** - School of Architecture + Design (SoA+D), International Programme King Mongkut's University of Technology Thonburi (KMUTT)

Experience

- Working as **Freelancer : Interior Designer / Architect / Graphic Designer / Packaging Design / Logo Design** for more than **3** years (2018 - Present)
- Working and running family business for **3** years. (2019 - Mid 2022)
- Part-time lecturer at School / Guest-Speaker in university class (former). (2018 - 2019)
- Qualify as candidate in **ToyArch Thesis Awards of The Year** (2019)
- Personal **Photographer** for Artist / Modeling. (2018)
- Trainee at **Land and House** company as **Junior Interior Designer/ Concept Planner/ Graphic Editor and Common Areas Designer**. (2018)
- **Assistant Manager and Services** at Dunkin Donut (Main Branch) in Hampton, New Hampshire USA. (2017)

Hello



Language

- English (Upper Intermediate)
- Thai (Native)

Hobby

- Films Critics and Review
- Volleyball
- Photography
- Statue and Model Collector
- Music
- Perfume Collector and Study
- Vlogging
- Illustration

Ability

- | | |
|------|--|
| Hard | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Proficient in Image Editing • Social Media Management • Business Management • Infographics • Merchandising • Visual/Brand Identity • Account Management • Illustration and Drawing • Customer Services • Content Development • Verbal Communication • Sales Strategy for Business • Project Management • Working under pressure |
| Soft | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Prioritized • Friendly and communicative • Patience and Diligence • Time Management |